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Clint Schutte

From: Craig Lofton <clofton@howardandhelmer.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 6:56 AM
To: Clint Schutte
Subject: HMS / Rex - Proposed Shared Dumpster 
Attachments: Rex AutoTurn Exhibit_Dec 2016.pdf

Clint: 
 
Per our discussion at the OAC Meeting on Tuesday (12‐13‐16), please find below and email from MKEC, regarding the 
concrete parking lot/drive at the proposed location for the new Shared Dumpster for Haysville Middle School and Rex 
Elementary School.   
 
MKEC has also included an Auto Turn diagram showing the probable path that a trash truck would make when accessing 
the new dumpster location.  For clarity, where the trash truck is shown backing up to the north before turning and 
heading back to the east, this area is existing concrete and turns to asphalt just north of where the truck is shown 
stopping. 
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Thanks. 
 

 

CRAIG LOFTON, aia 
3500 n. rock rd., bldg. 500 

wichita, ks 67226 
316.634.1111 phone 316.634.1016 fax 

clofton@howardandhelmer.com 
www.howardandhelmer.com 

Celebrating 35 Years 1981‐2016 
 
 
 

From: Steven Frank [mailto:sfrank@mkec.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 2:50 PM 
To: Craig Lofton <clofton@howardandhelmer.com> 
Cc: Mark Buckingham <mbuckingham@Mkec.com> 
Subject: Rex Elementary Trash Enclosure 
 
Craig, 
 
I have summarized MKEC’s thoughts on the concrete pavement section below. 
 
MKEC has not visited the site to evaluate the pavement; however, if the concrete surface is in good condition and it is sitting on solid 
subgrade, then 6” of concrete pavement should be sufficient. For reference, the Geotechnical Report developed by Terracon for 
Campus High School included pavement recommendations of 6” of concrete pavement over 8” of stabilized subgrade for truck/bus 
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drive areas. If the existing pavement is in good condition we recommend leaving the existing pavement in place. If the School District 
would like us to visit the site to evaluate the pavement condition we can do that as well. 
 
We definitely recommend the dumpster pad and the area out in front of the pad be 8” concrete due to the point loading that occurs 
there. 
 
I have also included a screen shot of the AutoTurn path using a large garbage truck. It appears that a 3-point turn is achievable without 
diving on the asphalt surface. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Steven Frank, PE 
 

MKEC ENGINEERING SUCCESS 

T 316.684.9600 • F 316.684.5100 
411 N. Webb Rd. • Wichita, KS 67206 
sfrank@mkec.com • www.mkec.com 

This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it may contain confidential information. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the intended recipient, please advise the
sender immediately by return email or by calling 316.684.9600. Immediately take all steps necessary to permanently delete the email and all attachments from 
your computer system. 





 
 
 

TO Haysville USD 261 Board of Education 

FR Dr. Clint Schutte – Assistant Superintendent for Business & Finance 

DA November 21, 2016 

RE Bond Project Change Request # 11 

History: 

The new design for Haysville Middle school moves the main door to the West side.  We’ve had 
our trash enclosure located on the west side setting in the parking lot.  This does not give a professional 
clean view for the front entrance.  

What? 

 We are asking for approval of change order #11 to build a new trash enclosure located at the 
east end of the Colt stadium parking lot.  This enclosure will serve the needs of both Rex Elementary and 
Haysville Middle school. The enclosure will be of solid construction similar to that of Haysville West 
Middle School. 

Why? 

 The relocation of the trash enclosure will give us a cleaner more finished look for the entrance 
of Haysville Middle School and a cleaner safer location for Rex Elementary School. 

Where? 

 Please see the attached information for exact location. 

When? 

 This project will coincide with the construction for the Haysville Middle School project. 

How? 

 This will be included in the construction manager at risk projects.  

Who? 

 Coonrod Construction will complete the construction of the enclosure. 

How Much? 

 The cost of this project is not to exceed $53,565.59. 
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